

RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 15:32:10 -0400

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: April-26-17 3:31 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Spoke to Phil. He has time with GM on Friday and hopefully will bring to ground the timing for LTEP. In the meantime we are keeping May 17 but not doing May 3.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: April-26-17 3:07 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

This was the last I got from him. I had meant to follow up yesterday but it slipped. Would you like me to try him again now? OR would you prefer to follow up?

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: April-26-17 3:05 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: FW: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Any word back from Phil on the LTEP briefing schedule?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: April-26-17 2:54 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Hi Karen,

Hope all is well.

We noticed that there is no longer a bi-weekly LTEP briefing for PO in the calendar on May 3. We wanted to confirm whether that meeting for next week is cancelled, or if it is/has been moved somewhere else. I believe the next bi-weekly we have in our calendars right now is on May 17 from 11am-12pm.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: April-04-17 11:51 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Hi Keley,

I understand that PO is still very interested in having biweekly briefings on LTEP, so if the below dates / times do not work on your end could you please send over some dates / times that we can schedule for? In terms of the next LTEP biweekly (April 19), Phil has asked for an update on market renewal, with IESO in attendance. He has asked that the meeting take place that week.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Karen

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-04-17 10:47 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Hi Karen,
Just checking in to ensure the bi weekly meetings will be cancelled on the following dates?

- April 19, 4-5pm – PO wants a market renewal update this week, including IESO. If this date doesn't work, then another date that week, please.
- May 3, 11-12
- May 17, 11-12
- May 31, 4-5pm

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: April-03-17 5:33 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Thanks Keley!

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-03-17 9:31 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Good morning,
Attached is the deck for this week's LTEP update.
Keley

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: March-23-17 3:34 PM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

The PO has offered April 6 from 1:30-2:30. Can we make that work?

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Sent: March-23-17 3:03 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Good afternoon,

The following are some options;

Wednesday, April 5th between 1:30-3pm

Thursday, April 6th at 2:45pm.

Hoping that one of these might work, please let us know.

Thank you,
Francesca

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March 23, 2017 8:08 AM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Sure, we will check.

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 8:03 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Hi Keley, following from your CoS email yesterday – we'll remove the March 29th briefing.

Can you give me more specifics on what would work for the week of April 3 (and days/times that don't work for your DM and CoS would be helpful when we're working with the PO schedule).

Also, please provide draft materials for the two April 10th LRC items asap.

Thx, Megan

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: March-21-17 5:23 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Hi Keley,

I thought we chose March 29th at the request of your MO? LOL what has happened?
Megan

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-21-17 10:13 AM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)

Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Hi Megan,
Neither of those dates / times work for my MO. Can you suggest other options?
Thanks,
Keley

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: March-16-17 6:29 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Hi Keley,

We were going to confirm the date with you - whether March 29 or April 5 was better. Let us know.

Will get back to you about the rest of the series.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 5:36 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Hi Megan,
Can you confirm the bi-weeklies will be cancelled? I think the first one stays.
Thanks,
Keley

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-09-17 10:32 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Energy probably cannot accommodate this overly aggressive timeline, unless the decision has now been made to punt Legislative implementation of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan to the Fall Budget Bill instead of Spring?

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: March-09-17 10:19 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)
When: April-05-17 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Boardroom 4502 Whitney Block

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <Megan.Chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Whytock, John (CAB)" <John.Whytock2@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

This briefing has been scheduled with the Premier's Office to discuss the next steps for the Long Term Energy Plan.

ENERGY to provide material in advance.

March briefing – ENERGY only.

April briefings – other ministries to be invited as appropriate.

PO
Gillian McEachern
Phil Donelson
Bryan Bossin

CO
Steven Davidson (optional)
Rob Foster (optional)
Martha Greenberg
Karen Moore
Megan Chochla
John Whytock

ENERGY
Keley Katona (to invite MO and officials)

<meeting.ics>